From:
To:
Subject:

Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Official Start of the Remembrance Period - Poppy Pining at the Langford Legion
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: 5.22
Subject: Bruce Working in Langford
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 8:21:00 AM

Morning Sharon. Hope you are well.

If you haven’t heard Premier John Horgan has hired me to work out of his Langford office. So I've
5.22 am now slowly getting up to speed out here with Maureen and
Hans.

Wanting to touch base with you at some point. Are you around and available this week? And do
you have a phone number | can use.?

Talk soon.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

¢) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Calender access for Bruce

Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:02:00 PM
Good day.

Apparently you have to give me the password before Premier’s help desk can help me access and
set up my own?

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; S-17

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Computer for Premier EA

Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:21:00 PM

Good day David.

Just a heads up re our previous discussion about my new compter delivery and set up here in
Premier’s Langford office.

I’m having to be out of the office a bit over the next few of daysS-22

So please give me/Amber lots of notice when you are ready to visit so | can be sure to be here.
And, just a reminder that I’'m also hoping that during the visit for computer set up you can include
figuring out how | can connect to the printer in this office — which is in the LASS domain that
Constituency Offices use. So | either need to be able to talk to that printer or use another directly
(?) . Will of course take your advice and direction on how to resolve that problem (which | assume
is the same for all constituency based Executive Assistants)

And finally, not sure if this is your domain, but also am requesting a telephone (land Line not cell
phone) headset.

Thanks for past and upcoming assistance, it is much appreciated.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: "mzuckerman@bcfed.ca"
Subject: Fed Reception Thursday Victoria
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:21:00 AM

Morning. Please add my name to list of attendees.

Thank you.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

Page 5 of 46 OOP-2017-74181



From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: i remi i M:

Cc: "maurine.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca"
Subject: FW: Closure of the pull over on the cocahalla
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:05:00 PM

Hi. Passing this to Premier’s correspondence since, although writer is a constituent, the topic is
transportation on Colquihala.

Thanks.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Closure of the pull over on the cocahalla

Hi Hans can you please check to see if this is true? Or is this a Bruce question??........thanks, Moe

From: s-22

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Closure of the pull over on the cocahalla

Mr. premier, we are very displease to hear on the c.b.c. noon news that you are planning to
close the pull over on the Okanagon connector . We sure hope that this not the case . We
regularly use that facility and will be very disappointed should that be the case. We have met
you in person many times and we support you, so please review this decision

Respectfully
5.22
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Bhillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:18:00 AM
Attachments: 20171025101853.pdf

Good morning Dawn-Lynn.

Here are the requested updated forms.

Please let me know if | need to re-submit any others.
Thank you for your assistance in making sure | get everything done correctly. | appreciate your help.
Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Frederiksen, Hans [mailto:Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Frederiksen, Hans <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Bhillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:12:00 PM
Attachments: 20171024130323.pdf

Hi Dawn-Lynn. Finally here are the papers you’ve been expecting.

Please confirm receipt and that all necessary paper is included.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Frederiksen, Hans [mailto:Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Frederiksen, Hans <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Greetings Note request
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:35:00 PM

Bruce will be attending, on John's behalf, the meeting on Nov 5 afternoon hosted by the OPSRA
organization.. A detailed email from the group to follow later this week...but this is a request for
comments from Premier/MLA to this constituency group.

Not even sure who | should be sending these requests to so will look forward to your direction on
that as well. ©

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Lawrence
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:40:00 PM

Good day again. I've finally figured out that you are at CA training today and tomorrow.

Could you please have Lawrence contact me when he gets back. | have some contract work for him
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Media here now
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:27:00 AM

Morning. So have Chek 6 outside talking to the campers. Of course | wont comment if they come
inside looking for comment.

But can you please forward me a Premier’s office phone list so | can call....who?...with media
questions and to refer media to that person for comment on Premier’s behalf on this or future
issues.

Currently | have no access to finding even private phone numbers for Press Secretary types.
Thanks and best.

Btw fyi — it seems odd that none of the numbers | have for you, Elizabeth or reception are being
answered at this time.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting Mayors re Transportation
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:44:00 AM

Morning Andrew. Hope things are going well in the new office.

Alisma in Claire’s office told me recently that Mitzi and Mayors meeting soon to discuss
transportation issues/E&N.

Can | please be invited to that meeting when it happens.?

Also, anything you/Mitzi need representation from MLA Horgan office please invite me.

For example the Threshold Housing Society has been making some contact re funding...
they looking for SS$ for behind Mitzi’s old building?

Anyway we should sit down at some point.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

..but are
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: "abigai ionfoun

Subject: Meeting Premier John Horgan

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:34:00 PM
Hi Abigail.

| recently joined Premier Horgan’s staff working in the Langford constituency office. One of my
tasks is to meet constituent and organization groups here in the constituency when the Premier is
unfortunately not able to meet with as many folk as he would like to due to ongoing responsibilities
as Premier,

| was made aware of your Sept 26 email requesting meeting. Wondering if you may be interested in
meeting me here in Langford to sit down and brief me on the work and projects of the Construction
Foundation. My role is to listen, learn and pass along information to the MLA/Premier.

| would be happy to meet with you and Foundation members if you wish. If so please contact me by
return email of by calling the numbers below to find a date and time.

I’'m here most days and, so far, somewhat flexible.

In the meantime | thank you on Premier’s behalf for all the good work the Foundation has done and
continues to do.

Best.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

Page 13 of 46 OOP-2017-74181



From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: Messaging on Nestle water
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:47:00 PM

Hi. Do we have any?

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX; Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX

Cc: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; "maurine.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca"
Subject: Messaging Please

Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:46:00 AM

Morning amazing Susan.
Looking for current messaging on:
-E & N /Lower Island transportation
- Site C decision
In both cases while decisions are in the future, MLA Horgan continues to get requests for
constituents for meetings on these and many other matters. I’'m needing current messaging in
order to, in a timely manner, be able to update constituents accurately on current activities, next
steps etc.
Thanks in advance for anything you might have, or for directing me to wherever | might find such
already posted.?
Best.
BRUCE FOGG
Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801
c) 250-208-2179
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From: Eogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Oops sorry think I just pocket called u by mistake. My bad.
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:45:18 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Page 16 of 46 OOP-2017-74181



From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Subject: Phone chat
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:14:00 AM

Morning Kim. Hope all is well. Hoping to have a brief chat with you at some point. Certainly not
urgent. Could you call me when you get a chance?

Thanks and best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Poppy Event Friday
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:06:00 PM

Langford Legion can do an event with Premier and color guard at 10:45am Friday. Mayor Hamilton
is already invited to participate as Premier had previously not been available.

Contact for further info is me or Norm Scott, President Langford Legion $-22

Please let me know asap if this will work for Premier so | can give Legion time to adjust their event.
Thanks.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Poppy Friday
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:16:33 PM

They good for 10:45. Norm contact in previous email if the set up people need to contact him.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Printer Horgan Constit Office

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:19:00 PM

Good day.

So having no luck being able to send or receive scans or initiate printing from my computer to the
printer that is in this office.

Assuming the LASS printer wont talk to my Prem Office computer.

Can you suggest who | call to get this resolved? Perhaps later this week when someone is rumoured
to be out here to get me set up with the new computer that is rumoured to be coming?

Not an emergency.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Business cards

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Elizabeth. If Moe is coming out this way this afternoon can she bring them? Otherwise | will
be down later this afternoon around 5:45 to pick them up.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Business cards

Hi Bruce,

Your cards have arrived here. Are you around to pick them up, or perhaps Moe can pick them up

for you?

Thanks,
5&;&%’% Pandcucon

Office of the Premier
- Direct: 250-387-1805
IJ Office: 250-387-1715
E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Calender access for Bruce
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:22:00 PM

Thanks. Ryan at the Help Desk said there was a password or login or something | would need to tell
him???7?.....or is it just your verbal permission ?

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Calender access for Bruce

Ok — permission granted.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:03 PM
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

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records Q0P-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:48:00 PM

Good day. No records

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:47 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
All correspondence between the Premier’s Office and BC Hydro regarding the BCUC review of the
Site C Dam.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/23/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate
to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Computer for Premier EA
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:47:00 PM

Hi David. Late afternoon tomorrow Nov 1 is fine. Time?
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;s.17

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Computer for Premier EA

Totally understand Bruce.

Does November 1st work for the visit? Either early morning or late afternoon...
Will follow up on those items.

David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-10-30 12:21 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry @gov.bc.ca>, 17

.8.17

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Computer for Premier EA

Good day David.

Just a heads up re our previous discussion about my new compter delivery and set up here in

Premier’s Langford office.

I’'m having to be out of the office a bit over the next few of dayss.22

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

Cc: "gill.goneet@leg.bc.ca"

Subject: RE: contact info

Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:40:00 PM

Good day. My cell number is 250-208-2179.

Thank you for being awesome.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Grewal, Param CITZ:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX;
Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX;
Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Cc: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: contact info

Hello EAs — nice to see you the other day in the caucus room. We are continuing to building our in-

house contact list (the golden-coloured one you each got a copy of in the front of your binders) and
we are missing your cell phone numbers.

Please send your number to Goneet Gill as soon as possible.

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

Page 25 of 46 OOP-2017-74181



From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Draft business card

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:06:00 AM
Morning.

Approved

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

) 250-208-2179

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Draft business card

Hi Bruce,

Please approve and return.
Elizabeth
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From: Eogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Draft
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:57:00 PM

Approved thanks.

But does it really need to say “Executive Branch” on the bottom left? If not please remove
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Draft

Hi Bruce,

Can you please confirm all is correct and as you would like it?
Thanks,
Elizabeth
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: East Sooke Water
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:39:00 PM

Always look forward to the opportunity to speak with Amber Nash. And yes had a good call with Susan Farmer about
this yesterday afternoon.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: East Sooke Water
Hi Bruce,

I'll give you a call about this later today. | have some feedback to provide on this issue and process as well.
Amber

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: FW: East Sooke Water

Hi. Bruce Fogg here. Trying to assist Maureen while she is away at CA training.

So as | understand it these types of letters can be sent to Premier’s correspondence branch (should | be using an
address other than Susan’s personal?) so that a response from MLA Horgan can be produced and he can sign when he
gets a chance down at the buildings (we wont see him in a timely manner to have him sign)

Assuming Prem Corr Branch will consult with Minister Mun. Affairs re the latest on this file so as to inform response.
Please let us know if this is the correct procedure. My apologies in advance for any screw ups on my part in getting
these constituent letters responded to....especially in this case where, so far, the response is positive.

bf

From: 8-22

Sent: October 23, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Cc:s.22

Subject: East Sooke Water

To John Horgan, MLA for Langford/Juan de Fuca

I am prompted to write to you to express my disgust at what is happening currently with the CRD and Mike
Hicks’ efforts to bring water to where I lives.22

You are undoubtedly familiar with Mike’s problems. There was a recent article in the Sooke Mirror and the
Times Colonist so I won’t reiterate what Mike’s struggles have been. I will comment on what I see as
unacceptable, politically motivated decisions that the CRD has taken.

1) They claim that they can’t bring water to East Sooke because that would cause urban sprawl. They claim that
they are acting for the best interests of the area in combatting urban sprawl. They are using denial of access to
water as their tool. If they are so anxious to deter urban sprawl, why didn’t they deny water to the communities
of Westhills, Royal Bay, Bear Mountain, and Happy Valley (north)? All of these areas were green and
undeveloped. Now, those communities are “urban sprawl.” But the CRD gave them water, I guess because their
urban sprawl is somehow acceptable. CRD approved their water without hesitation. But they deny water to East
Sooke when there are already curbs to growth within our land use plans that would make urban sprawl near
impossible.

2) On 28 July 2010, through Resolution 64/292, the United Nations General Assembly explicitly recognized the
human right to water and sanitation and acknowledged that clean drinking water and sanitation are essential to
the realisation of all human rights. In April 2011, the Human Rights Council of the United Nations adopted
through Resolution 16/2 access to safe drinking water and sanitation as a human right: a right to life and to
human dignity. Canada joined the international consensus and (after some reluctance) recognized the right to
water at the United Nations Conference on Sustainable Development in 2012. The last time I looked, Canada
was still a member of the United Nations. That means that the CRD is as well. There is an overriding principle at
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work here: all humans, even East Sooke residents, have the right to access to water.

3) The Directors of the CRD have managed to stall and deny us due process to have our needs addressed at the
board level. They have intentionally created a committee that they know will deny us our rights. Our Director
had to get into a public fight just to get a seat at the table where this discussion is going to take place. Mind you,
he’s not allowed to talk because that would require unanimous agreement from all CRD Directors and that’s not
going to happen because there’s at least one person on the Board who is bound and determined that his view will
be approved. They are denying a duly elected representative of JdF the right to address a meeting where the
rights of citizens that he represent can be heard. This is not democracy. This is horse-pucky.

So, here’s the picture that I see happening in the CRD chambers. Blatant hypocrisy. Clear violation of United
Nations resolutions. Slimy political machinations intended to disenfranchise the citizens of JdF. And all of this
is happening in the riding that our premier represents. He has the power to put an immediate halt to the CRD’s
disgusting actions. I urge him to use that power to bring some integrity into that Board. It’s very simple. Access
to water is a fundamental right of all citizens of the world, even East Sooke. You’ll have to stand up for us,
John; some members of that CRD Board have gone rogue.

s.22
Sources:
https://www stic ~anada-to-recognize-our-righ

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Human_right_to_water_and_sanitation
https://www.google.ca/search?
q=righ water+internationa
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Hendry, lackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Employee Number for attending the IM117 Training
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:08:00 PM

Hi Jackie.

My employee #8.22 ___

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Employee Number for attending the IM117 Training

Hi-

| need your employee number to ensure you get the credit for attending the IM117 Training.

Thank you,

Jackie Hendry

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier
Desk: 250.387.5894

Cell: 250.893.7467
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Greetings Note request
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:25:00 PM

Yes please before end of day Friday as event is Sunday afternoon.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Greetings Note request

Good things to chat to Premier about in your weekly check ins. Get a few notes from him. If this is

on the 5 - | can schedule that call for later next week so you can discuss with him then.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:36 PM

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

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Information Management Training
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:23:00 PM

I did the EA session so will not attend. But thanks ©
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Information Management Training

Did you do the one at the EA training?

If so, you don’t need to attend. If not, best to attend in person if possible.

Layne

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Information Management Training

Hi Layne. Is this something | must attend and can | do so by phone or should | come down to Leg?

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:16 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Information Management Training

Hi Everyone,

Just a note that there is mandatory information management training happening next Wednesday,

October 25" from 9:30AM — 11:30AM.

It is required that you attend this training in short order after your OIC is processed.

Please let me know if you are able to attend.
Layne
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Information Management Training
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:04:00 PM

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
Subject: RE: Media here now
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:35:00 AM

Thanks for this. They left without entering our office. But good to have Sheena’s ##.
Now stop emailing and PAY ATTENTION........foi important !l NO NAPPING

©
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Media here now

Im in FOI training.

§.22 - but I'll pass this message on asap. Sage — Director of Communications: 778-
678-0832

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:28 AM

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
Subject: RE: Phone chat
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:40:00 AM

Thanks for calling and the sage advice. Please forward you contact phone #s.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone chat

Hi Bruce,
| have time to chat now, is that okay?
me

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:15 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:16:00 AM

Perfect but | don’t have your cell number so can you call me? Number below.
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
Cc: B r. loleen PE:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Poppy Event Friday
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:44:09 PM
s.22

i . . I’m planning to be at
the 8:30 am call and at the Lagion Pretty sure Maureen
wiill be able to be at the Legion for 10:45am. Either way PJH will be totally fine at Langford
Legion without extra staff (Joleen or whoever)having to come out from Victoria.

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 4:59 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fantastic. Copying Bruce.
Bruce are you able to be on sit for this?

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Poppy Event Friday
Here you go. | can be on site if needed.
Norm mentioned media may attend. Just flagging as | understand Sheena isn’t
attending.
Contact: Norm Scott, President of Langford Legion — 250-744-9166
Location: OUTDOORS
Langford Legion, 761 Station Ave
Audience: approx. 20 people
OPEN TO MEDIA
Agenda:
10:45am Arrive at legion, parking reserved at the front of the building
Greeted by Joleen/Bruce
10:46am Walk to meet Norm
11:00am Ceremony begins
Flag raising
NOTE: Premier, Mayor and colour guard will be standing on one side of the flag pole
11:03am Pinning of the Poppies
Norm will walk up to Premier, place poppy on Premier
Norm will then place poppy on Carole Hamilton, Mayor Colwood
11:05am Reading of Recessional (lest we forget)
11:10am Moment of silence
11:12am Conclusion of event
11:13am Premier thanks Norm
11:15am Premier departs

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:32 PM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
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Subject: RE: Poppy Event Friday
Yes.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Poppy Event Friday

Left a message for Norm. Will let you know when | get details.
That'll be Lorin and Erin as well?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Poppy Event Friday
Confirmed for 10:45 am

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Poppy Event Friday

Langford Legion can do an event with Premier and color guard at 10:45am Friday.
Mayor Hamilton is already invited to participate as Premier had previously not been
available.

Contact for further info is me or Norm Scott, President Langford Legion ¢)250-744-
9166.

Please let me know asap if this will work for Premier so | can give Legion time to adjust
their event.

Thanks.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
To: i :EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: 817
Subject: RE: Premier"s Calendar access
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 11:06:00 AM

Done thanks

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Cc:s17

Subject: Premier's Calendar access

Good morning Evan and Bruce,

To access the Premier’s calendar from Outlook do the following:

While in Qutlook:

File -> Open -> Other User’s Folder

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

1. Putin calprem as <Name...>

2. Click the drop down beside <Folder Type> and select <Calendar>

Click <OK>

You should now have the calendar in your lists
Any issues let me know.

Cheers,

David
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:21:00 PM

Hi friends. Slowly getting hooked up and on line here.

I am in the constit office all rest of week so wont be able to join tomorrow but hopefully next time.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

¢) 250-208-2179

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:IEX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Let's meet at 11:30 outside of Min Fin and walk over tos.22
Greg Atkinson

Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Hi Team,

Did we land on a time and location?

Kim

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Regional EA Meeting

No ma'am. Ido not. $.22 s.22

Melissa

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Sent: October-23-17 10:42 AM
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To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Thanks Greg,
11:30 works for me but I don't have an office to suggest. Melissa, do you have a space?
Kim

-----Original Message-----

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

11:30? Food Trucks? Someone's office?

Greg Atkinson
Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

-----Original Message-----

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Hi Team,

I am going to the "office security" session at the CA conference tomorrow and it is from 1 to 1:30. Happy to meet
before that but would like to be out the door at 12:45 to walk over to the .22

Does that work?

Bruce, got your ears on?

Kim

-----Original Message-----

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Regional EA Meeting

I'mintoit:)

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:IEX

Sent: October-23-17 9:29 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

How about a working lunch?

Greg Atkinson
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Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

-----Original Message-----

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Hi team,

I will be around the leg tomorrow and am never opposed to more team stuff! I am totally busy from 3:00-4:30 if
you folks would like to meet any other time.

I would like to go to UVic to send greetings next Tuesday during the pumpkin carving. If we can't get together
tomorrow, we could go as a group to UVic next week.

All the best,
Melissa

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX

Sent: October-19-17 2:32 PM

To: Farrance, Melissa LASS:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

If it works for you folks, I'd rather get meeting sooner rather than later. Can we do next Tuesday?

Greg Atkinson
Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

From: Farrance, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Farrance @leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting

Hi all!

I'm great with meeting at the leg. I'm going to be there Tuesdays and probably Fridays for the time being. Since I
know Greg will be there on Tuesdays as well, shall we meet Tuesday next? On Halloween!

All the best,
Melissa

Melissa Farrance | Constituency Assistant | Hon. Rob Fleming, MLA for Victoria-Swan Lake

250.356.5013 | melissa.farrance @leg.bc.ca<mailto:melissa.farrance @leg.be.ca>

My only hesitation is that I'm a bit behind you folks and have a bit of admin work to do at the Legislature this
coming week.

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX [mailto:Kim.Manton @ gov.bc.ca]

Sent: October 19, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX <Gregory.Atkinson @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Gregory. Atkinson @gov.bc.ca>>; Fogg,
Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Bruce.Fogg @ gov.be.ca>>; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
<Melissa.Farrance @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Melissa.Farrance @ gov.be.ca>>

Cc: Farrance, Melissa <Melissa.Farrance @leg.bc.ca<mailto:Melissa.Farrance @leg.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Regional EA Meeting
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Hi Greg,
Thanks for kicking this off!
I have a really flexible schedule right now so, I will defer to everyone else in terms of a good time to meet.

I look forward to seeing you all again,
Kim

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Cc: Farrance, Melissa LASS:EX

Subject: Regional EA Meeting

Hey folks,

Looking forward to working with you all in the coming months! As we discussed at the orientation, it would be a
good idea to set up a standing meeting in order to support each other in this new role. What do you all think of
meeting every other week? I know some of us have discussed splitting our weeks into leg days and C/O days, do we
want to coordinate and meeting on leg day? Otherwise, I think we all live fairly close and could be fairly flexible.
What do you all think?

Greg Atkinson
Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Updated Contact List
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:24:00 PM

Will do. Eric just asked me to pass along his change request.
Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Updated Contact List

Did you call her cell number?

L

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated Contact List

Hi. | just tried to call Veronica Harrison on that list and the # rings Eric Christiansen © He said s.22

§.22 to tell you the new list has some incorrect info in it.
Best.

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:12 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive
Assistants; LP PO Correspondence Branch; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Administrative Coordinators
Subject: Updated Contact List

Hi All,

Please see attached updated Ministry contact list.
Layne
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Xmas and Premier this weekend
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:00:00 AM

Ok thanks will await your call.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Xmas and Premier this weekend

Let’s chat today about that. | think it would be good for him to do something in the constit if
possible.

Also want to discuss setting up those check ins with the Premier.

Amber

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Xmas and Premier this weekend

All | want for early Xmas is a phone headset. Can | order thru you or ???

Amber do you have a chance to ask PJH if he has any wishes for activities in constituency this
weekend? Or is he actually going to get a couple of days off? As of yet | don’t have anything specific
for him to do out here...but haven’t really looked yet either.

If you could give me direction or advice on that I'd be appreciative.

Best

BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

¢) 250-208-2179
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: "hans.frederickson@leg.bc.ca"
Subject: Test
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:09:00 PM

Thanks for being so awesome.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
PREMIER JOHN HORGAN
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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